From:

To:

Subject: Angus - Further Information Discussions
Date: 18 June 2025 10:29:57

Attachments: J002244-Engineer Report Form.pdf

Hi
Would it be possible to have a call with you to discuss some of the items in the further

information request please? I'm available until around 15:00 today and then tomorrow up until
13:30 (with the exception of a short meeting 10:00 til 10:30) and Friday almost any time.

With regards to the Boiler. The boiler had been derated to 3.5 MW. The attached report
provides evidence of this. Please can you confirm that this is sufficient.

Kind regards
Lisa Jobling
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